

File No. 110500

Committee Item No. 3

Board Item No. _____

COMMITTEE/BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

AGENDA PACKET CONTENTS LIST

Committee: Rules

Date 5/5/11

Board of Supervisors Meeting

Date _____

Cmte Board

- | | | |
|-------------------------------------|--------------------------|--|
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Motion |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Resolution |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Ordinance |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Legislative Digest |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Budget Analyst Report |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Legislative Analyst Report |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Youth Commission Report |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Introduction Form (for hearings) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Department/Agency Cover Letter and/or Report |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | MOU |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Grant Information Form |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Grant Budget |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Subcontract Budget |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Contract/Agreement |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Award Letter |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Application |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Public Correspondence |

OTHER

(Use back side if additional space is needed)

<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____

Completed by: Linda Wong

Date 5/2/11

Completed by: _____

Date _____

An asterisked item represents the cover sheet to a document that exceeds 25 pages. The complete document is in the file.



**Board of Supervisors
City and County of San Francisco**
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 440
(415) 554-5184 FAX (415) 554-7714

RECEIVED
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SAN FRANCISCO
2011 APR 18 PM 2:30

Application for Boards, Commissions and Committees

Application for Appointment to: Pedestrian Safety Advisory Committee
Name of Board, Commission, Committee, or Task Force

Seat # or Category (If applicable): 1 (Pedestrian Safety Organization) District:

Name: Kenneth Frausto

Home Address: Jersey St. (Apt. 1) Zip: 94114

Home Phone: 510 Occupation: Physician

Work Phone: 510-437-4564 Employer: Alameda County Medical Center

Business Address: 1411 E. 31st St., Oakland, CA Zip: 94602

Business E-Mail: kfrausto@acmedctr.org Home E-Mail: @gmail.com

Check All That Apply:

A citizen of the United States. At least 18 years old on or before Election Day.

Not in prison or on parole for a felony conviction

A resident of San Francisco Yes: No: (Place of Residence):

Please state your qualifications (attach supplemental sheet if necessary)

Please see attached

Education:

Please see attached

Business and/or professional experience:

Please see attached

Civic Activities:

Please see attached

Ethnicity: (optional) Sex: (optional) M F

Have you attended any meetings of the Board/Commission to which you wish appointment? Yes No

For appointments by the Board of Supervisors, appearance before the RULES COMMITTEE is a requirement before any appointment can be made.

(Applications must be received 10 days before the scheduled hearing.)

(Please Note: Once Completed, this form, including all attachments, become public record)

Date: 4/13/11 Applicant's Signature: (required)

Please Note: Your application will be retained for one year.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:
Appointed to Seat #: _____ Term Expires: _____ Date Seat was Vacated: _____

KENNETH A. FRAUSTO

EDUCATION

- Residency Alameda County Medical Center, Highland General Hospital, 2012
Emergency Medicine
Oakland, California
- M.D. Drew/UCLA Medical Education Program, 2008
Los Angeles, California
- M.P.H. University of California, Los Angeles, 2007
Concentration: Health Services
Los Angeles, California
- B.S. University of California, Riverside, 2002
Riverside, California
Major: Biochemistry
Minor: English

EMPLOYMENT

- 2008-2012 Resident Physician, Highland General Hospital, Oakland, CA
2007 Public Health Intern, West Los Angeles Veterans Administration Health Center (WLAVA),
Los Angeles, CA
2006-2007 Graduate Student Researcher, The Venice Family Clinic & the RAND Corporation
Venice, CA
2001-2002 Waiter, The Graduate Restaurant and Bar
Riverside, CA
1998-2002 Associate, In-N-Out Burger
Norco, CA

HONORS AND AWARDS

- 2008 Hans O. Mauksch Distinguished Presenter Award, Association of Behavioral Sciences and
Medical Education (ABSAME) National Research Conference
2008 Letters of Distinction: Psychiatry, Pediatrics, and Primary Care Clerkships, Drew/UCLA
2007 UCLA Latino Alumni Association Scholarship
2007 American Medical Student Association (AMSA) Universal Healthcare Scholar
2006 California Latino Medical Association: Juan Villagomez, M.D. Memorial Scholarship
2002 Riverside County Physicians Memorial Foundation Scholarship
2002 Dean's List, Spring Quarter, University of California, Riverside
2001 Dean's List, Winter Quarter, University of California, Riverside
2001 Golden Key National Honor Society
2001 Omicron Delta Kappa National Leadership Honor Society

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- 2008-2012 Resident Lectures, Highland General Hospital, Children's Hospital Oakland, UCSF ICU
2010 UCSF Medicine 4th Year Medical Student Procedure Lab: Instructed medical students on
ultrasound-guided procedures including peripheral IV and central venous catheter
placement

K. FRAUSTO

- 2010 Hot Topics - ACS in the Prehospital Setting, Alameda County Emergency Medical Services Continuing Education Series Podcast, San Leandro, CA
- 2007 Educator, West LA VA Patient Education Resource Center: Educated patients on various health topics including diabetes, hypertension, and colon cancer screening
- 2006 Teaching Assistant (T.A.), UCLA Nursing 239C: Bibehavioral Foundations of Acuity and Chronicity in Illness
- 2006 T.A., UCLA Nursing N225: Pharmacology for Advanced Practice Nurses
- 2006 T.A., UCLA Microbiology, Immunology, and Molecular Genetics MIMG 101: Introduction to Microbiology

PRESENTATIONS

- 2011 Pediatric Supraventricular Tachycardias, Children's Hospital & Research Center Oakland (CHRCHO), Resident Lecture Series
- 2010 Rashes in the Emergency Department, Highland General Hospital, Resident Lecture Series
- 2009 Highland/UCSF Follow-Up Case Series, Highland General Hospital, Resident Lecture Series
- 2009 Alkaline Ingestions and Toxicity, California Poison Control Center, Resident Toxicology Series
- 2009 Pediatric Renal Disorders, Children's Hospital & Research Center Oakland (CHRCHO), Resident Lecture Series
- 2008 Correlates of Readiness to Change Drug Behavior among a Sample of Inner City Emergency Department Patients with Alcohol Abuse, ABSAME National Research Conference, San Diego, CA
- 2007 Colorectal Cancer Screening in U.S. Veterans: A Proposed Health Education Intervention at the West Los Angeles Veterans Administration Medical Center, UCLA Annual Public Health Fair
- 2007 Surviving Sepsis Campaign: Public Health Approaches toward Reducing Morbidity and Mortality from Sepsis in L.A. County, UCLA School of Public Health Internship Research Day
- 2004 Speaker and Panel Member, UC Riverside Chicano/Latino Youth Conference

PUBLICATIONS

Frausto KA, Bazargan-Hejazi S. "Who is Ready to Change Illicit Drug Use Behavior: An Emergency Department Study". *Substance Abuse: Research and Treatment* 2009;3:53-60.

Frausto KA, Frazee BW, Alter HA, White D. Survey of Urine Collection Techniques Among a Sample of Women in an Urban Emergency Department. Manuscript in Progress.

Reeves J, Nagdev A, Frausto KA. Performance of iPad-based Procedural Videos on Patient Satisfaction in the Emergency Department. Manuscript in Progress.

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

- 2008-present Highland Hospital, Department of Emergency Medicine, Research Studies in Progress
- 2006-2008 Senior Research Thesis, Charles R. Drew University of Medicine and Science Department of Psychiatry: Conducted a retrospective data analysis identifying correlates of readiness to change drug behavior among a sample of patients with alcohol abuse in a county Emergency Department
- 2006-2007 Surviving Sepsis Campaign (SSC) Researcher, Emergency Medicine Best Practices Committee, Los Angeles Dept. of Health Services (LADHS): Conducted retrospective chart reviews in determining prevalence & mortality of septic shock across LADHS hospitals. SSC is an unprecedented countywide effort to reduce the mortality from severe sepsis by 25% by 2009 through standardizing management of sepsis patients as they enter the ED. Also assisted with project implementation by educating ED and ICU nursing staff on SSC guidelines.
- 2003 Medical Student Researcher, UCLA Dept. of Medical & Molecular Pharmacology

K. FRAUSTO

Studied the protective role of IL-10 in preventing autoimmune rejection of transplanted pancreatic islet cells from normal mice to type I diabetic mice

EXTRACURRICULAR/LEADERSHIP ACTIVITIES

2011-present Board of Directors, Walk San Francisco - www.walksf.org
2011-present Medical Consultant, Prevention Institute - www.preventioninstitute.org
2008-present Emergency Medicine Residency Admissions and Diversity Committee, Highland General Hospital, Oakland, CA
2008-present Student Mentor, Mentoring in Medicine (MIM), California Chapter
2007-2008 National Advocacy Committee, American Academy of Emergency Medicine Resident and Student Association (AAEM RSA)
2007 Universal Healthcare Leadership Institute, American Medical Student Association (AMSA)
2006-2007 Recruitment Committee, California Alliance for Legislative Action on Universal HealthCare (CALAUHC)
2005-2006 National Membership Committee, AAEM RSA
2006 Scholarship Committee, Latino Alumni Association, UCLA Chapter
2003-2004 Chair, Student Physicians for Social Responsibility (SPSR), UCLA Chapter
2003-2004 National Representative, Latino Medical Student Association (LMSA)
2003-2004 Regional Representative, National Network of Latin American Medical Students (NNLAMS)
2002-2004 Publicity Coordinator, Lennox Health Fair Planning Commission, UCLA LMSA Chapter
2001-2002 Vice-Chair, Latinos In Science, UC Riverside

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

2007-present American Academy of Emergency Medicine, Member
2007-present Society of Academic Emergency Medicine, Member
2008-present American Medical Association, Member
2007-present American College of Emergency Physicians, Member
2002-2007 American Medical Student Association, Member

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

2012 (expected) American Board of Emergency Medicine Certification
2010-present DEA License (FF2090304)
2009-present California Medical License (A111717)
2008-present Advanced Cardiac Life Support

LANGUAGES/SKILLS

Spanish; fluent conversation, intermediate reading and writing
Computer Programs: Stata, MS Word, MS Excel, MS Powerpoint, MS Access
Strong public speaking and writing skills

PERSONAL INTERESTS

Health policy, guitar, salsa dancing, tennis, international travel and outdoor recreation

San Francisco
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Date Printed: April 26, 2011

Date Established:

June 7, 2002

Active

PEDESTRIAN SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Contact and Address:

Oliver Gajda
Department of Parking and Traffic
1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

Phone: (415) 701-4579

Fax: (415) 701-4343

Email: oliver.gajda@sfmta.com

Authority:

Administrative Code Sections 5.20 and 5.21. (Ordinance 85-02). Ordinance 127-07 reconstituted the membership..

Board Qualifications:

The Pedestrian Safety Advisory Committee shall consist of twenty-three (23) voting members. The Board of Supervisors shall appoint twenty-one members from the following categories: two representatives from pedestrian safety organizations; two representatives from a senior or disability organization; one representative from bicycle or other non-motorized wheeled personal transport organization; one representative from transit or environmental organization; one representative from child advocate or school support organizations; one representative from a public health organization; two at-large representatives; eleven (11) persons appointed by individual members of the Board of Supervisors. Each member of the Board shall appoint a representative who resides in his or her district.

The Superintendent of Schools shall appoint two members, one of whom shall be a student and one of whom shall be a parent.

In addition to the twenty-three voting members, the following City Departments shall select a non-voting representative: Parking and Traffic; Public Health; Municipal Railway; Public Works; Planning; Police; Recreation and Parks; District Attorney's Office; the Mayor's Office on Disability; and any other City departments whose work impacts pedestrians.

Advisory Committee members shall serve at the pleasure of the appointing authority. In addition, an Advisory Committee member's term shall expire by operation of law upon the

San Francisco
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

issuance by the clerk of the Committee a notification adopted by the Advisory Committee certifying that the member in question has three consecutive unexcused absences from meetings of the Advisory Committee.

The term of each Advisory Committee member shall be two years. However, half of the members will serve an initial one year term and half will serve a two year term to be determined by lot.

The Pedestrian Safety Advisory Committee shall (1) Make recommendations to the Board of Supervisors and other City departments in order to improve pedestrian safety and ambiance; (2) Develop concepts and review policies and planning efforts regarding pedestrian improvements; (3) Make recommendations on funding opportunities and priorities; (4) Review and make recommendations on policies and programs related to pedestrians in the Transportation Element of the Master Plan of the City and County of San Francisco; (5) Support the development of a Pedestrian Master Plan.

The Advisory Committee shall be supported by the Department of Parking and Traffic.

Report: The Committee shall report to the Board of Supervisors on an annual basis, with quarterly appearances before the Board of Supervisors as needed, on statistics on pedestrians injury and fatality statistics, causes of pedestrian injuries and fatalities, recommendations for changes in policies, funding and enforcement, and other pertinent issues.

Within six months of the appointment of members of the Advisory Committee as newly constituted by File No. 070082, the Committee shall report to the Board of Supervisors, in writing, as to the number of meetings for which the Advisory Committee has had a quorum.

Sunset Date: None

